Public health concerns also require a change to the Board's public listening session. Although in-person comments from the public are not feasible, the Board is encouraging those wishing to express their opinions to submit written comments that will be provided to the Board members before the May 7 meeting. Written comments can be submitted through the same online system used to register to speak at previous listening sessions.

Agenda

- 1. Approval of Minutes of the February 13, 2020, Board Meeting
- 2. Report from President and CEO
- 3. Report of the External Relations Committee
 - A. TVA Environmental Policy
 - B. Natural Resources Plan
- 4. Report of the Finance, Rates, and Portfolio Committee
 - A. Commercial Energy Agreements, Programs, and Related Contracts
- Report of the Nuclear Oversight Committee
- 6. Report of the Audit, Risk, and Regulation Committee
- 7. Report of the People and Performance Committee
- 8. Governance Items
 - A. Amendments to TVA Board Practices
- 9. Information Items
 - A. Delegation to approve temporary payment and regulatory flexibility relief for local power companies
 - B. Delegation to provide some relief to certain large commercial and industrial customers affected by the COVID–19 pandemic to support return to operations

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:

For more information: Please call Jim Hopson, TVA Media Relations at (865) 632–6000, Knoxville, Tennessee. Anyone who wishes to comment on any of the agenda in writing may send their comments to: TVA Board of Directors, Board Agenda Comments, 400 West Summit Hill Drive, Knoxville, Tennessee 37902.

Dated: April 30, 2020.

Sherry A. Quirk,

General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 2020-09658 Filed 5-1-20; 4:15 pm]

BILLING CODE 8120-08-P

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Federal Aviation Administration [DOT-OST-20 19-XXXX]

Commercial Space Transportation Advisory Committee: Notice of Public Meeting

AGENCY: Federal Aviation Administration, Department of Transportation.

ACTION: Notice of public meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces a meeting of the Commercial Space Transportation Advisory Committee for May 19, 2020.

DATES: The May 19, 2020 meeting will be held from 8:45 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Eastern Time. Requests for accommodations to a disability must be received by May 12, 2020. Requests to speak during the meeting must be submitted by May 12, 2020, to DOT and include a written copy of their remarks. Requests to submit written materials to be reviewed during the meeting must be received by DOT no later than May 12, 2020. Notices for the September 2020 and March 2021 meetings will be published in the **Federal Register** at least 15 calendar days before the day of the meeting.

ADDRESSES: The May 19, 2020 meeting will be an internet-only meeting. No physical meeting is planned. Instructions on how to attend the meeting, copies of meeting minutes, and a detailed agenda will be posted on the COMSTAC internet website at: https://www.faa.gov/space/additional_information/comstac/.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: James Hatt, Designated Federal Officer, U.S. Department of Transportation, at james.a.hatt@faa.gov. Any committee related request should be sent to the

related request should be sent to the person listed in this section.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. Background

The Commercial Space
Transportation Advisory Committee was created under the Federal Advisory
Committee Act (FACA), in accordance with Public Law 92–463. Since its inception, COMSTAC has provided information, advice, and recommendations to the U.S.
Department of Transportation through FAA regarding technology, business, and policy issues relevant to oversight of the U.S. commercial space transportation sector.

II. Agenda

At the May 19, 2020 meeting, the agenda will cover the following topics:

- 8:45 Call to Order
- 9:15 Secretary of Transportation Welcome Remarks
- 9:30 FAA Administrator Steve Dickson Welcome Remarks; FAA Associate Administrator for Commercial Space Transportation, Gen. Wayne Monteith Welcome Remarks

10:15 Committee Member Introductions

10:30 FAA/AST Updates

12:00 Lunch

1:00 AST's Work Plan Priorities for 2020– 2021

2:00 Public Comments/Other Business3:00 Adjourn

III. Public Participation

The May 19, 2020 is open to the public. The meeting can be viewed by the public using the internet website link posted above. The U.S. Department of Transportation is committed to providing equal access to this meeting for all participants. If you need alternative formats or services because of a disability, such as sign language, interpretation, or other ancillary aids, please contact the person listed in the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT section by May 12, 2020.

There will be at least thirty minutes allotted for oral comments from members of the public joining a COMSTAC meeting. To accommodate as many speakers as possible, the time for each commenter may be limited. Individuals wishing to reserve speaking time during the meeting must submit a request at the time of registration, as well as the name, address, and organizational affiliation of the proposed speaker. If the number of registrants requesting to make statements is greater than can be reasonably accommodated during the meeting, the FAA Office of Commercial Space Transportation may conduct a lottery to determine the speakers. Speakers are requested to submit a written copy of their prepared remarks for inclusion in the meeting records and for circulation to COMSTAC members. All prepared remarks submitted on time will be accepted and considered as part of the record. Any member of the public may present a written statement to the committee at any time.

Issued in Washington, DC, this 29 day of April 2020.

James A. Hatt,

Designated Federal Officer, Commercial Space Transportation Advisory Committee, Federal Aviation Administration, Department of Transportation.

[FR Doc. 2020–09531 Filed 5–4–20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P